From:

Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 2:10 PM
To:

Subject: Fw: Weather visit Camden

Meteorologist

520 W. Chestnut St., Louisville, KY 40202

B hasti.com | 502 N

WHAS1.com | TEGNA.com

Follow Us:

WHAS11 App
YouTube

From: @oldham.kyschools.us>
Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 1:16 PM

o I @ ros11.com>

Subject: Re: Weather visit Camden

CAUTION - EXTERNAL EMAIL - Please use caution opening attachments and never share
your password. Send suspicious email to [ @tegna.com.

Sounds great thanks so much again for coming!

Get Outlook for iOS

From: @whasll.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 1:15:50 PM

To_l@oldham.kyschools.us>

Subject: Re: Weather visit Camden

The visit today went very well with both classes. They had a lot of very good questions and paid attention well.
We'll show them off tomorrow or Friday morning on our morning show, and I'll provide links you can forward
to the other teachers once they air.

Meteorologist

520 W. Chestnut St., Louisville, KY 40202



Bl G hast.com | 502

WHAS11.com | TEGNA.com

Follow Us:

WHAS11 App
YouTube

From: @oldham.kyschools.us>
Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 6:58 AM

o I @ o511 com>

Subject: Re: Weather visit Camden

CAUTION - EXTERNAL EMAIL - Please use caution opening attachments and never share
your password. Send suspicious email to [ @tegna.com.

Sounds great and yes there’s a smart board you can show the PowerPoint on!

Get Outlook for iOS

eror: N s 11 com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 6:57:50 AM
To: @oldham.kyschools.us>
Subject: Re: Weather visit Camden

Morning il ! p1an to arrive around 7:30-7:45 to set up. I don't think I ever asked, but will there be a
projector available? | do have a powerpoint | could show the kids too. If not, no worries, | still have other
materials. I'd like to leave about ten minutes at the end for questions and to record a video of the kids/take
pictures.

Meteorologist

520 W. Chestnut St., Louisville, KY 40202
B G vhastl.com | 502.582.7212
WHAS1.com | TEGNA.com

Follow Us:

WHAS11 App
YouTube

From: @oldham.kyschools.us>
Sent: Sunday, October 22, 2023 3:58 PM

o I @ ros11.com>

Subject: Re: Weather visit Camden



From:

Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 11:57 AM
To:

Subject: FW: Weather Visit for JCPS school

| will be giving a school talk to 60 kindergarteners tomorrow, November 3 at Atkinson Academy.

Sent from Mail for Windows

From:
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2023 8:27 PM
To:
Subject: Re: Weather Visit for JCPS school

That’s totally fine, yes! | think what | usually do will be interactive enough to keep all of them
entertained/engaged.

Friday, November 3rd at 12:30 is perfect. If possible, all | request is a desk that is close to outlets for the
tornado machine to be displayed on, as well as a white board or chalk board.

Thank you!

From: @jefferson.kyschools.us>
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2023 1:42:07 PM

To: @whas1l.com>

Subject: Re: Weather Visit for JCPS school

CAUTION - EXTERNAL EMAIL - Please use caution opening attachments and never share
your password. Send suspicious email to [ @tegna.com.
Awesome! We have about 60 kindergarteners, would you be ok speaking to all of them at
once?
Would you be able to do Friday, November 31 at 12:30?

¢rom: IR @ vhs11. com>
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2023 10:36 AM

To:_@jefferson.kyschools.us>

Subject: Re: Weather Visit for JCPS school

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of JCPS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Good morning ||l

How wonderful that they get to document the weather each day! I’d be happy to. Kindergartners are my
personal favorite. :) | am free this week after 10am with the exception of Friday. Thursday/Friday of next



From:

Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 12:12 PM
To:

Subject: SCHOOL VISIT - Harmony Elementary

See below. This was completed today. Have you received any others from Christina? She said she would send you hers.

Meteorologist

520 W. Chestnut St., Louisville, KY 40202

B hasti.com | 502N

WHAS11.com | TEGNA.com

Follow Us:

WHAS11 App
YouTube

¢rom: I © o'<arm kyschools.us>
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2023 7:17 AM

To: @whasll.com>
Cc: @oldham.kyschools.us>; ||| | | GG ¢ has11.com>

Subject: Re: Harmony Elementary classroom visit

CAUTION - EXTERNAL EMAIL - Please use caution opening attachments and never share your password.
Send suspicious email to-@tegna.com.

Good Morning i} and ||l

Just wanted to check in and confirm that you are still available to visit tomorrow at 9:00 to speak to our
4" graders. The students are looking forward to the visit!

Thank you,

Resource Teacher, Harmony Elementary
@oldham.kyschools.us
"A teacher is like a gardener who nurtures the uniqueness of every child."”

*Names may be abbreviated for confidentiality purposes.

From @whasll.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 9:27 AM

To:_@oldham.kvschools.us>




cc: I o charn kyschools.us>; I © whos 1. com>

Subject: RE: Harmony Elementary classroom visit

Some people who received this message don't often get email fron-@whas1 1.com. Learn why this is important

Sorry for the late response. Thursday, November 16™ should work out fine. What time and location? We mentioned 9-
9:45 earlier, does that still work?

Meteorologist

520 W. Chestnut St., Louisville, KY 40202

B hasti.com | 502N

WHAS11.com | TEGNA.com

Follow Us:

WHAS11 App
YouTube

From: @oldham.kyschools.us>
Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 3:34 PM

To @whasll.com>
Cc: @oldham.kvschools.us>_ whas1l.com>

Subject: Re: Harmony Elementary classroom visit

CAUTION - EXTERNAL EMAIL - Please use caution opening attachments and never share your password.
Send suspicious email to-@tegna.com.
Thank you, |JJij The students will be very excited to have you and Sam visit.

How about setting the date for Nov. 16th? That date seems to work best for staff here as well.

Some topics that you and ] could cover:

1. Types of extreme weather we experience in Kentucky

2. What causes extreme weather

3. Possible effects of extreme weather

4. How meteorologist help keep communities safe during weather events.
We can arrange to have access to a panel/large screen to present pictures/video/slides if you need
that. Please let us know of any other items you may need access to when visiting.

Thank you again!

Resource Teacher, Harmony Elementary

I ©o!dham kyschools.us

"A teacher is like a gardener who nurtures the uniqueness of every child."”

*Names may be abbreviated for confidentiality purposes.
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TEGNA Information Technology
Monday, November 27, 2023 12:01 PM

Q4 Secure TEGNA Training Begins Today

Dear Colleagues,

Thank you for putting Secure TEGNA training into practice to help ensure the
security of our network and data. As we move into December, there is usually
an uptick in cybercrimes that take advantage of holiday travel, shopping and
stress. This quarter, Secure TEGNA focuses on staying safe during one of the
busiest times of the year.

Let’s Have a Cyber-Safe Holiday will help you utilize best practices for staying
safe online and recognizing the tactics cyber criminals often employ during the
holidays. In fewer than 10 minutes, you will be better prepared to deal with
some of the most common ploys used to trick you into compromising your data
and personal information.

I

Please complete this mandatory short training as soon as possible and no
later than Friday, December 15. Thank you for doing your part to safeguard
yourself and our company.

Sincerely,

TEGNA Information Technology

=]




From: I

Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 12:59 PM
To:
Subject: FW: WHAS11 School Visit

Hello! _ and | went to East Washington Middle School yesterday for a school talk. The email
correspondence with the teacher is attached. There were about 60 8t graders.

Thanks!

Meteorologist

520 W. Chestnut St., Louisville, KY 40202

B hasti.com | 502N

WHAS1.com | TEGNA.com

Follow Us:

WHAS11 App
YouTube

From:
Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 8:33 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: WHAS11 School Visit

Absolutely! Should be accessible now!

I She/Her/Hers)

Good Morning Kentuckiana Anchor

520 W. Chestnut St., Louisville, KY 40202

B G hesticom | SO N

WHAS1.com | TEGNA.com

Follow Us:

WHAS11 App
YouTube

rrom: I © <5 K12.in.us>
Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 8:32 AM

To: I @ s 1. com>



ce: I @ 511 com>
Subject: Re: WHAS11 School Visit

CAUTION - EXTERNAL EMAIL - Please use caution opening attachments and never share your password.
Send suspicious email to-@tegna.com.

Good morning!

Will you please grant me access to the slides you sent above? That way | can go ahead and have the tech team get it set
up for you.

8th Grade Teacher
EWMS Cheerleading Coach

o12

NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission is for the use of the named individual or entity to which it is directed and may
contain information that is privileged or confidential. It is not to be transmitted to or received by anyone other than the
named addressee (or a person authorized to deliver it to the named addressee). It is not to be copied or forwarded to any
unauthorized persons. If you have received this electronic mail transmission in error, delete it from your system without

copying or forwarding it, and notify the sender of the error by replying via email or by calling 812-967-2929 x.5151, so that
the address record can be corrected.

On Wed, Jan 3, 2024 at 12:55 PM ||| GGG @< sc.k12.in.us> wrote:

Yes, we are looking forward to it! This looks great!

8th Grade Teacher
EWMS Cheerleading Coach

o 12

NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission is for the use of the named individual or entity to which it is directed and may
contain information that is privileged or confidential. It is not to be transmitted to or received by anyone other than the
named addressee (or a person authorized to deliver it to the named addressee). It is not to be copied or forwarded to
any unauthorized persons. If you have received this electronic mail transmission in error, delete it from your system

without copying or forwarding it, and notify the sender of the error by replying via email or by calling 812-967-2929
x.5151, so that the address record can be corrected.

On Wed, Jan 3, 2024 at 10:30 AM || &\ has11.com> wrote:

Hey I

Hope you had a good new year — wanted to check that we're still set for the 8™ at 27 ||Jjij and | will
probably aim to be there by 1:45 to set up, if you think that’s enough time.



Subject: FW: 1:1 Training - Refresher For Current Leaders & Newly Hired/Promoted Leaders
Location: https://tegna.zoom.u

Start: Wed 1/31/2024 12:00 PM

End: Wed 1/31/2024 1:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Anton, Ashleigh

Hello!

| conducted the training today, below are the employees who attended.

I’'m conducting a 1:1 training next Wednesday 01/31 for leaders. | just forwarded you all the invite for documentation
for B1S. | will send you all the list of the attendees to add to the EEO report after the training takes place. Below is the
activity type and the description.

Provision of training to management

TEGNA Human Resources Business Partner conducted a training for newly promoted/hired managers or managers who
wanted a refresher on some best practices for conducting feedback sessions with their employees.

WHAS11




From:
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 8:11 AM

Subject: 1:1 Training - Refresher For Current Leaders & Newly Hired/Promoted Leaders
When: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 11:00 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).

Where: itos:/tegna.coom ..

Hello!

Please forward to your 2" level managers and ensure any newly hired/promoted leaders receive the invite as well.

Thank you!

Z00Mm

Hi there,

I s inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
one tap  Us: -

mobile:

Meeting  https://tegna.zoom.u s E—_—_—
URL:

Mecting

ID:

Passcode

Join by Telephone

For higher quality, dial a number based on your current location.



From: I

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2023 1:06 PM
To:
Subject: RE: HOMETOWN PROUD CALENDAR!

Thanks ladies!

- the invitation was sent via text by_. She’s the President of University of Kentucky’s Association of
Black Journalists — Bluegrass Chapter. This is the message she sent me:

”Hey- It’s- | hope you’re doing good. I’'m reaching out to see if you would be open to speaking to ABJ about
your career journey since graduation. Our next general body meeting is Jan. 31, let, me know if you would be interested
in attending.”

Thanks,

From: [N @ whas11.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2023 12:44 PM

To: @whas11.com>; || | G @ has11.com>

Subject: RE: HOMETOWN PROUD CALENDAR!

[y



From: I

Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 2:21 PM
To  EEEEE
Subject: FW: Complete Secure TEGNA Training

From: TEGNA Information Technology_

Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 12:03 PM
To: I © t-sno com>
Subject: Complete Secure TEGNA Training

Dear Colleagues,

Thank you for helping us keep TEGNA’s network and online assets safe. In
2024, our Secure TEGNA goals remain the same: to recognize, respond to,
and report suspicious activity that may compromise our network or data.

Equally important is recognizing an alert from TEGNA or your station about an
online threat or incident. If a cyber threat is identified and requires your
attention, you will be notified through TEGNA’s Emergency Alert

system. Alerts are NOT sent to company phone numbers or email
addresses.

Instead, you will receive the following notifications simultaneously:
1



o A CALL to your personal and/or home phone from this
number: 70 ;

« A TEXT to your personal mobile number from: [}

« An EMAIL to your personal address

from: [

If an alert specific to your location is issued, the phone call and/or email may
come from a number or address associated with that office or station. Confirm
the email and phone number used for localized alerts with your manager.

Secure TEGNA training this quarter, Reporting Security Incidents, will look
familiar, but it's worth taking a second time:

Remember, until you receive assurance that a suspected incident is
being handled by TEGNA'’s IT department, you are responsible for
escalating the report. A phone call is preferred versus any other
communication method.

Please complete this mandatory short training as soon as possible and no
later than Friday, March 22. Thank you for doing your part to safeguard
yourself and our company.

Sincerely,

TEGNA Information Technology




From:

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 12:54 PM
To:

Subject: Fw: WHAS11 School Visit

Hi [Jl] My latest weather talk was today at Riverside Elementary School for the kindergarten classes.
Approx. 60 children. 17 Laurel Dr., Jeffersonville, IN 47130.
The correspondence with one of the teachers is below!

Thanks!

Meteorologist

520 W. Chestnut St., Louisville, KY 40202

B G vhasticom | 502 N

WHAS11.com | TEGNA.com

From: @gccschools.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 8:36 AM

To: @whasll.com>
Subject: RE: WHAS11 School Visit

CAUTION - EXTERNAL EMAIL - Please use caution opening attachments and never share
your password. Send suspicious email to [Jfj@tegna.com.

Good morning! Just touching base with you. We are still on for next Tuesday, March 12 at 10:30. We are so looking
forward to meeting you and hearing about your career and weather. We have been learning about the

different kinds of weather and the water cycle.

Thank you so much for doing this!

Sincerely,

Here is my cell if you need to contact me 81

rror: N @ s 1. com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 12:56 PM
To: @gccschools.com>
Subject: Re: WHAS11 School Visit

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening

attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.
Hi Penny! Your previous email must have gotten buried. | apologize for not seeing it! March 12 at 10:30 sounds great.



Looking forward to it!

From: @gccschools.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 12:50:47 PM

To: I . 2:11 con>

Subject: RE: WHAS11 School Visit

CAUTION - EXTERNAL EMAIL - Please use caution opening attachments and never share your password.
Send suspicious email to-@tegna.com.

Good afternoon! Just getting back to you to see if that date and time works for you. Hope you are staying warm!

Riverside Elementary

¢rom: I @ « has11.cor>
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 6:23 PM

o I ©<chools cor>

Subject: WHAS11 School Visit

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening
attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Hi- My name is_, | am a meteorologist at WHAS11. Ben Pine forwarded me your message. | am
happy to come talk about the weather with your kindergarten and 1% grade classes. Do you have a specific day and time

in mind? Between 10:30a-2:00p M-F is most ideal on my end but | can be flexible.

Thank you! Talk soon.

Meteorologist

520 W. Chestnut St., Louisville, KY 40202

B G hest.com | 502N

WHAS1.com | TEGNA.com

Follow Us:

WHAS11 App
YouTube
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